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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
Southern DISTRICT OF ____Texas
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA CRIMINAL COMPLAINT
V.
Robert Wade Prince Case Number: (L | - (O- 1 Ly A

in violation of Title 49 United States Code, Section 46504 and Title 18 United States Code, Sections 111 and 113,

I further state that I am a(n) Special Agent of the Federal Bureau of Investigation and that this complaint is based

on the following facts:
e

Signét;lré/ofComplair{ant [

Printed Name of { Complainant -

See attached Affidavit in support of Criminal Complaint.

~

Continued on the attached sheet and made a part of this compfaint:1X] Ye

Sworn to before me and signed in my presence,

'9 Houston, Texas
16- 200 at AN
Date City Sthte
Judge Mary Milloy United States Magistrate Judge
L]
. . At i |
Name of Judge Title of Judge élgn ure (J‘f Juqge \
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AFFIDAVIT IN SUPPORT OF CRIMINAL COMPLAINT

I, Thomas M. Woodby, having been first sworn on oath, does duly depose and state as
follows:

I'am a Special Agent of the F ederal Bureau of Investigation and have been so employed for
over 24 years. I am currently assigned to the Houston Division of the Federal Bureau of

This affidavit is submitted for the limited purpose of establishing probable cause in support
of the attached complaint and therefore contains only a summary of the relevant facts. I have not
included each and every fact known by me concerning the individuals and events described
herein. The information contained in this affidavit is based on my firsthand knowledge of the
facts as well as information obtained through victim/witness interviews conducted by me or other
Law Enforcement Officers or Special Agents of the FBI and a review of various records.

On February 13th, 2010 at approximately 10:15AM , I was contacted by Continental
Airlines (CO) corporate security officials and Transportation Security Administration (TSA)

Approximately three hours into the flight to Houston, Continental F light Attendant (FA)
Kathy Bening advised that the passenger seated in 45K (identified as ROBERT WADE PRINCE,
w/m, dob 11/20/62) began intermittently yelling "hoo-rah". When she opened the curtain (from
the designated crew resting area behind his seat) to see what was the matter, no verbal

"I'm not going to rape you". Prince then grabbed her arm again (a second time), stated again that
he was not going to "rape her" when FA Mike Compton came from the aft galley and told Prince
to let go of her arm and calm down. FA Compton stepped between seats 45F and 45 and once
again closed the curtain. Both FAs noted that Prince kept saying that he had been in Saudi
Arabia. FA Bening moved to the front of the plane and had no further contact with Prince. She
noted in her interview that when Prince grabbed her arm it was done in a manner that was "strong
and painful",

Lead FA Patrick Hayes then asked Federal Air Marshal Jonathan Gash (who was still at
this time in an undercover capacity) if he would change seats with the female passenger seated
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Prince became verbally abusjve towards FAM Gash calling him g "nigger" numeroys
times. Prince further stated o Gash that "no black boy should be able to put cuffs on a white
man" and continyed calling him g "black mother fucker" and a "black son of 5 bitch". Prince
further asked him if he (Gash) "picked on white boys when he was growing up". FAM Gash
advised that he remained with Prince the remainder of the flight and he (Prince) continued to be
abusive unti] the plane landed.

Thomas M. Wo dby \ o
Special Agent, Federal Bureau of Investigation,
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